HISTORY OF GEORGE ROGERS CLARK SCHOOL

rhe George Rogers Clark School was built at a cost of

000 and opened its doors to the pupils of the Belmont !
§243> n September, 1931. The school had an enrollment of '

tudents in grades one through seven and its first faculty ’
656 @ d of 18 classroom teachers, an office teacher, the |

giste
;::ncipﬂl and a secretary.

The school was named for the great American frontiersman,
e Rogers Clark, who had been a native of Albemarle County

gagks arly years of his life.

during the e
Miss Florence de Launey Buford was chosen as the school's

first principal and served in that capacity until her retire-

ent in July, 1964. She became an active participant in thq

mivic affairs of Charlottesville and it was through her wide

:nowledge and interests in many fields that the school was 3

to pioneer in improvements through organizational changes as ;_

well as innovations in the teaching-learning process.

When the school opened, a special room had been included
in the plans to be developed into a library. During the first
year, some books were purchased and patrons of the school :
donated many other books. Although the school had no librarian,
a classroom teacher, Mrs. Jo Wright, worked after school hours
to encourage children in the use of these books. Later, she |
became the school's first librarian. She served in this posi-~

tion until her retirement in 1962.

Clark School did not have a planned lunch program until
October, 1946. During the first years, needy children were
furnished lunches through the cooperation of Miss Buford and
Mrs. Suzie Johnson, a maid who had a keen interest in shari
the problems of children in those early days. Lunches b:
from home were often supplemented by milk and a few other
which could be bought from a stand operated by t 1
mics teacher. This lunch stand began operation d
first year of the school. In 1934, hot so Py 8
assorted pies and cakes were also sold.
the first real lunch program was organi
sandwiches or hot dogs, fruit and milk,
for 15¢. During that year the
Room for the Indian maiden who
tion, was opened with a staff of
cafeteria manager, Mrs. W. :
1950. Through the years t
number of students served
of the well balanced me
the program of free lune]

; The first PTA was
3939’ with 48 members.
bhe fostered the start
écome a factor in the
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out
thto“sce prought about improvements in furnishings as well

8so:oted many programs to aid in the enlightenment of its

P
members

0

?cho he mentally retarded began at Clark School in the fall of
1953 with Mrs. Viola Wingfield as its teacher. Since Clark
gehool pioneered in this, Charlottesville had developed a

program o

cipalship to include many areas. During the first two years,
cookinsg and sewing were taught in a home economics class.

{n 1931, with Miss Nell Cowan as its first director. During

an elementary band was organized at Clark with Mr. James
perdahl as jts first director. Stringed music was also taught
Juring the early history of the school.

clark scored 63 points to win over McGuffey with 49 points
and Venable with 39 points in boys' basketball, boys' track,
girls' track, boys' baseball and marble tournament as well as
in areas of cooking, reading and public speaking.

in changing 1ts organization from a graded program to
graded primary department in 1954. Sev ars
{nnovative organizational pattern was d
at Clark that the city school system
concept in the primary area for niﬁ}

second year children, this pr

the history of the School. Many gifts from the
ed comforts to the school. The organization has
to school and community work.

clark School was the first school in Charlottesville and
d in Virginia to have a class for the mentally handi-
sensing a need for this, Miss Buford assisted the
rican Association of University Women, which resulted in
organization of a Council for Retarded Children in the

ing of 1953. This council asked the Charlottesville

1 Board to appropriate funds to start a class. The class

t
¢ special education which covers many areas.

The curriculum was expanded during Miss Buford's prin-

school had a director of vocal music from its opening date

depression, this program had to be eliminated. In 1941,

Miss Buford was a sports enthusiast and much of the achieve-
in sports can be credited to her. Clark has won many

hies. Perhaps the greatest honor was in 1932 when the school
the Achievement Trophy Cup, which was given to the school

the highest points in sports as well as in other areas.

Under Miss Buford's leadership, Clark School ﬁ@/.”

In 1954, in an effort to imp
School was the first to 1m
of phonetic instruction thr
a study by all Charlot




In 1959, a new wing was added to the old building. It
d six claserooms planned for early primary children and

2 -

rovide
¥ gymnaﬂ fuam.

when Miss Buford retired in July, 1964, Mrs. Evelyn
pickham pecame principal of Clark School. Her additional
qalifications as a reading specialist encouraged the continu-
gna jmprovement of the reading program in the school. It was
¢hrough her guidance that the first year of integration was
guccessfully achieved at Clark.

After two years, Mrs. Bickham was succeeded by Mr. Scott
gamrick, who served as principal for three years. During his
term of office a language skills teacher, a resource teacher
and several classroom aides were added to the staff through
federal funds. Mr. Hamrick encouraged innovations in organi-
gation as well as in programs of instruction. The team-teaching
concept was implemented with several groups of beginning

children.

In the fall of 1969, Mr. William Chapman succeeded Mr. Ham-
rick and has served as principal since then. He has encouraged {
experimentation with new methods and materials in an effort ]
to improve the achievement of students. Team-teaching has W\_;
jnereased and two innovative programs of individualized read-~ }'l

%
|

P

ing instruction are being used in the school. A reading
teacher has been added to the faculty since Mr., Chapman has

been principal.

\

SEpa

With the building of two new junior high schools, the e A
seventh grade moved out of Clark School in 1965, in accordance e
with the planning for a six-three-three organization pattern
for Charlottesville schools. In 1966, the sixth grade was
moved out in a city-wide plan which created one school for all
gixth grade students.

The school now consists of classes from kindergarten
through fifth grade. Some additional space for the playgrounds
has been provided with the purchase of adjacent property to
the school property.

Clark School has always been a center for communi
ests., The gymnasium doubles as an auditorium., The school
used for meetings as well as PTA sponsored fairs, carnival
suppers and other programs which are very popular with sche
patrons. After-school recreational programs  thi
and the school playgrounds. The school is
Precinct. Free aid in computing income ta
¢linics and other community services are h




part A. The School Community
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A brief description of the community served by the school
(location, size, and unique features) is as follows:

George Rogers Clark Exploratory School, Belmont Avenue and r-z
Monticello Road, is located in the Southeastern section of Char- ‘
lottesville. It is on Route 20 and near Interstate 64. It serves
children from homes on Chesapeake Street to Elliott Avenue and
from the Ridge Street area to the Franklin Street area.

Clark School began serving children in 1931 with seventeen ‘
rooms, grade 1-7 inclusive. Today there are 23 classrooms for {;¥
kindergarten through fifth grade students. The addition of i
the primary wing in 1959 added six classrooms, a gymnasium, show- ;
ers and bathroom facilities. Also available is a cafeteria, g'
library, principaﬁgz)office, office space, media center, two

teachers' lounges, and a limited clinic., Additional resource
people are provided, They are librarian and library clerk, i i

learning resource teacher, reading resource teacher, orchestra . |

teacher, band instructor, gym teacher, language skills teacher,

classroom music teacher and five teacher's aides.

The school community is served by many facilities such as

churches of varying denominations, a public 1@h§§?¥’:1

cipate in Midget football and Little League baseball

the children take music les:
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CLASS OFFICERS
President

Vice-President
Secretary- Treasurer

“Vou May Be Whatever You Resolie to Be”

Historian
Poet
Sergeant-at-Arms

Rosarie Dovacrass
Brrry Pace
Lasont Deprey |

Tuetma SHELTON
Ewvo SANDRIDGE .
GENEVIEVE WILBERGER

Morro .
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CLASS ROLL
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Thelma Neal Shelton
Norman Jackson Shiflett
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Wallace McNeil Thomas
Elizabeth Ann Wells
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s CHARLES | CALROW NOJ
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MEMBERS OF
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Dr., James G, Johnson,

Charlottesville, Virginia. B |

Dear Doctor, B

We are sending you by this mail printe showing one E
study for the exterior of the school. AS you will realize by this 3
time i1t 1s a pretty hard task to reconcile the reauirements of E |
large window areaes and window groupse to the proporticoms demanded 4
of the classie architecture and especially that used by Thomas g |
Jefferson. The Scheme sent you to-day is worked out in the style
of the Georgien Period which flourished about the time of Sir
Christopher Wrenjand is not unlike that used in this Country at a
later period in such buildings as the Pennsylvanis State Hoapiﬁnl
and in some of the early buildings in New BEngland.

The scheme submitted does not provide
jeeting porches but rather for railed tor:tpll on
South fronts with a series of steps overcoming the
level from walkways to entrance doors, y't
elevation 100 entirely &around d_th C
entrance on the West. The walk {
ing very nearly follows
is taken of the slig hﬂf-{ :
to reduce the terrace f£ill

using a so-called 65 0
Period used in this de
present,but in any
gcheme used ua;:v




